

CARLA BARRIOS

North Miami, FL. 33161
Ph. 786-457-6179
info@carlabarriosmakeup.com
www.carlabarriosmakeup.com

PROFILE

Miami-based professional makeup artist with over 18 years of experience. Lead the Makeup & Hair Department during Super Bowl LIV (2020) for Fox Deportes. Head Makeup Artist for the A+E Networks Latin America upfronts since 2010, working with renowned actors including Rebecca Wisocky, Lou Diamond Phillips, Tom Cullen, Meagan Tandy, Simon Merrells. Has freelanced for major cable companies, including CNN, Lifetime, Nickelodeon, and worked in productions for Apple TV, Netflix and Amazon. Has worked with celebrities such as Chef Lorena Garcia, Connor McGregor, Abby Wambach, Gaby Espino, Nicky Jam, and the late Senator John McCain.

EXPERIENCE

**CAMERINO PROFESSIONAL MAKEUP, Owner/
Artistic Director. Doral, FL. 03/2011- 12/2020**

- Trained employees on basic, advanced and specific makeup techniques to serve the company's diverse clientele.
- Conducted several private Master Classes for Camerino clientele and employees. Keeping up-to-date with industry standards, trends and techniques.
- Represented the company in public, delivering messages to consumers and audiences to promote, build, and maintain the brand's position.

UNIVISION, Freelance Makeup Artist.

Doral, FL. 04/2009 - 06/2011

- Professionally applied makeup to TV hosts and guest talents for Univision's morning tv show.

LATEST TV SHOWS / TV SERIES

- **Now and Then** (Season 1)
(Scripted) Apple TV- Makeup Artist
- **FamilyKarma** (Season 2)(Reality) -
Bravo TV - Key Makeup Artist
- **Surviving Jeffrey Epstein**
(DocuSeries) - Lifetime - Makeup &
Hair
- **Super Bowl LIV**(2020) (Live/
Scripted)-Fox Deportes - Head Makeup
Artist
- **The Marvelous Mrs. Maisel** -
(Season 3) (Scripted) - Makeup Artist
(UNION: IATSE 798)

FEATURE FILM

- **SIMÓN The Film** - SAG- Head of
Makeup Department
- **The Last Thing He Wanted**- Netflix
- Makeup Artist (UNION: IATSE 798)

SHORT FILMS

- **Los Descendientes** - Key Makeup
Artist
- **Neon Rabbits** - SAG short film - Key
Makeup Artist
- **El Miedo** - Short Film- Key Makeup
Artist

MUSIC VIDEOS

- **Sean Paul** - When It Comes to You
- **Dalex feat.Nicky Jam** - Cuaderno
- **Lunay** - Fin de Semana

- Appeared many times as a Beauty Expert guest talent on Univision's morning show "Despierta America"

NBC6, Freelance Makeup Artist.

Miramar, FL. 07/2006 - 10/2007

- Professionally applied makeup to News anchors and Newscasters for 'NBC6 News' and "Noticiero Telemundo 51”.

MAC COSMETICS, Makeup Artist.

Miami, FL. 01/2005 - 01/2006

- Demonstrated effective communication skills, the well-executed and expedient application of makeup to achieve the look the customer desired. Suggested group of appropriate products and/or colors to meet and exceed customers needs.

TELEMUNDO, Freelance Makeup Artist.

Miami, FL. 12/2003 - 12/2004

- Professionally applied makeup to TV hosts and guest talents for Telemundo, MUN2 and Telemundo Internacional tv shows
- Appeared many times as a Beauty Expert guest talent on Telemundo show "Tras el Lente" .

PROMOFILM US, Head Makeup Artist.

Miami, FL. 07/2002 - 12/2004

- Key Makeup Artist for Protagonistas de Novela for RCN Colombia, Protagonistas de la Música and Protagonistas de Novela II.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

References available upon request.

SKILLS

- Straight/Corrective Makeup
- Character Makeup
- Beauty Makeup
- Light Hairstyling
- Film and television makeup
- Air-brushing application
- Fluent in Spanish and English, currently learning French
- Licensed by the State of Florida Board of Cosmetology as Facial Specialist in 2003.
- Licensed by the Florida Department of Health as Tattoo Artist in 2013.

EDUCATION

- I'm going to Class by Erica Carr. Portland, OR, (2018) (Master classes with Sir John, Michelle Coursey, Brigitte Reis-Andersen, Anastasia Adurasova, Roshar, amongst others)
- Microblading Certification. Miami, FL. (2017)
- Novalash Volumen Technique Certification. West Palm Beach, FL. (2015)
- Novalash Classic Technique Certification. West Palm Beach, FL (2012)
- Several MAC PRO classes.
- Professional Makeup Artist. Camerino Profesional Makeup, Caracas. (1997)